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7 November 2023 
 

Dear Russell,  
 
Thank you for your recent written question asking me if I will outline the timeline of the 
consultation for the NHS bursary reform in Wales. 
 
I am currently considering advice submitted by officials in relation to the public consultation 
for the NHS Bursary reform timeline.  We will share the finalised timeline with you once 
agreed. 
 
 
Yours sincerely,  
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